Minutes of meeting held`13th June 2022

Present- Mrs.J.Latham, Mr.R.Riley, Mrs.B.Cronshaw, Ms.A.Heyworth, Mrs J Baguley, Mrs. H. Hughes ,Mr C. McEvoy, Cllr.J. Inckle. The Clerk. PC,A.James.

Apologies- Cllr.A. Hosker.

Accounts and Audit 2021/2022 (AGAR)

The internal audit had been completed and there were no issues of concern. The Internal audit report had been signed.

The Certificate of Exemption was approved by the Council and would be published on the council website.

The Annual Governance Statement was approved by the Council. The Statement of Accounts was approved by the Council

Mrs .J. Baguley was presented with a glass paper weight in recognition of her service as a member of the Parish Council. The Council expressed its thanks to her and wished her all the best for the future. She would continue to maintain the planter at Dunnockshaw.

Mr. C McEvoy was welcomed on the Council and signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office

PCSO.S. Clarke had previously reported to the clerk that the only incident had been the killing of a sheep on the A682 by a car.

Cars obstructing view at junction of Springfield Lane and A682.

Mrs. H. Hughes reported that cars parking on the footpath were still obscuring the view when exiting Springfield Lane onto the A682. PCSO S .Clarke had previously been in contact with the but little had changed.

PC.A. James said that any parking tickets would have to include all those parking on the footpath in the Parish.

Strictly Confidential Item. – A council member reported that she had heard bikers **on** Hameldon Hill the previous Monday and they came from the Rossendale area.

Resolved-Monitor and leave in the minutes

Speeding in the Parish. PC.A,James said that every incident should be reported so that it was logged.PCSO S Clarke had been in the parish with a speed gun and the Police Commissioner was trying to get residents trained up to do this themselves. - **Resolved-**To be left in the minutes.380

Moorland View School Signage. The clerk had spoken to the Manager of the Home and he was considering purchasing some movable signage

Resolved-The clerk keep in contact with him.

Playground at Clowbridge

Ms A. Heyworth reported that the Green Spaces Dept was to replace the litter bin. **Resolved-**Ms. A. Heyworth keep in contact with the Green Spaces Dept at Burnley Borough Council.

Clowbridge Reservoir-Gambleside Trail

The clerk had been in contact with a Mr J. Bibby of United Utilities regarding the signage. At the present time, the small signs were sorted out, but the larger signs were still a problem

Resolved- The clerk keep in contact with Mr. Bibby.

Clowbridge and Dunnockshaw house numbering.

Mr.D.Hunt from Street Scene had told the clerk that he was to move the Clowbridge Sign near Clow Farm gateway to a more prominent lamp post .The signs would be replaced when he had reached the required number, to be able to order a batch.

Resolved-The clerk keep in contact with Mr. D. Hunt.

Public Toilet at the Yachting Club and School Children from the Manchester area. It was noticed that the public toilet had been closed. This had caused problems when there were large numbers of children arriving in the Parish. Several Councillors thought that the provision of a toilet for public use, was a condition on the original Planning App. These children also caused problems by throwing small stones at two horses in a field.

Mr C. McEvoy reported that several children had been messing about on the reservoir wall opposite Cotton Row and the fallowing morning all the top stones had fallen off.

Resolved-The clerk email Sport England, the RSVC. and United Utilities. Mrs. B. Cronshaw and Ms. A. Heyworth would visit the sailing club

Grass Verge Cutting

Mrs J. Latham reported that the grass verges needed cutting.

Resolved-The clerk contact County Cllr. A. Hosker

The following bills were authorised: ICO Data Fee £40, Kershaw Print £66.67, Zurich Insurance £312.97

The minutes were passed and signed as a correct record.381

Signed Chairman

The next meeting will be held on Monday 15th August at the Town Hall, Burnley at 7pm.